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E', December, 1948 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
LT: R.F.D. #G, 
,'; a lnutport, P enns ylva nia. 

Dear IJr. Geary: 

This is to confirm your letter of reception of WFUF written 
on November 7. After checking with our program director, I find 
the information you give to be correct. At the time of ::/our 
reception, we were concluding our Sunday of broadcasting. 

We are using a Raytheon 1000W transmitter which employs 
833's in the final and also the modulator stage. Our tower is 
an Andrew and is 205' from ground to tip. 

Appreciated hearing from you, as it is of primary interest 
to us to know dust how far we succeed in reaching. 

Thanking you, I remain, 

Sincerely yours, 

/1 

James R. Kincaid, Engineer 
Station WFUR 
430 Federal Square Bldg., 
Grand Rapids, Michigan 

S. W. O P P E N H U I Z E N, PRESIDENT, GENERAL MANAGER 


